
JETER, JULIE D GS-12 USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CZTQ


From: JETER, JULIE D GS-12 USAF AFCEC AFCEC/CZTQ


Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 11:40 AM


To: jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov


Subject: Pacific INRMPs


Jennifer,


Bill Grannis is my Pacific point of contact. One of his biologists provided the following NMFS folks the


Bellows INRMP:


Joel Moribe


Endangered Species Biologist


NOAA IRC


NMFS/Pacific Islands Regional Office/PRD


1845 Wasp Blvd., Building 176


Honolulu, HI 96818


joel.moribe@noaa.gov


808-725-5142


Danielle Jayewardene


Pacific Islands Regional Office (PIRO), Protected Resources and Habitat Conservation Division (HCD) and


Protected Resources Division (PRD) HCD Coral Reef Ecologist/EFH coordinator 1845 Wasp Blvd., Bldg 176,


Honolulu, HI 96818 danielle.jaywardene@noaa.gov (w) 808-725-5088


Randy Mcintosh


NOAA/NMFS


Endangered Species Biologist-pacific Resources Division NOAA/NMFS Pacific Regional Office


Randy.Mcintosh@noaa.gov


Patrick Opay


patrick.opay@noaa.gov


Digital copies of the unsigned June 2015 Wake Kokee Kaala INRMP :


eric.breuer@noaa.gov


Pacific Islands Fisheries Science Center


1845 Wasp Blvd., Bldg. 176


Honolulu, HI 96818


michael.tosatto@noaa.gov


Pacific Islands Regional Office


Regional Administrator


NMFS/PIRO


 1845 Wasp Blvd., Building 176


 Honolulu, HI 96818




donald.kobayashi@noaa.gov


NMFS/PIFSC/ESD (Ecosystems and Oceanography Division) NOAA IRC Attn: NMFS/PIFSC/EOD 1845 Wasp


Boulevard, Building 176 Honolulu, HI 96818


lance.smith@noaa.gov


Lance Smith, Ph.D


NOAA Inouye Regional Center/IRC


NMFS/PIRO/PRD/L.Smith


1845 Wasp Blvd., Bldg. 176


Honolulu, HI 96818


TEL (808) 725-5131


email: lance.smith@noaa.gov


samantha.brooke@noaa.gov


NMFS Monuments Program


1845 Wasp Blvd Bldg #176


Honolulu, HI 96818


richard.hall@noaa.gov


NMFS Monuments Program


1845 Wasp Blvd Bldg #176


Honolulu, HI 96818:


Julie Jeter


Wildlife Biologist


AFCEC/CZTQ


210 925-4249


DSN: 945-4249
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